From:Planning
Sent:08 Nov 2021 11:23:46

To:Nicola.Evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk,
Subject:FW: New HPD - Larger Home Extension Application PP-10360237v1 has processed successfully.

Attachments:FeeCalculation.pdf, ApplicationForm.pdf, ApplicationFormRedacted.pdf, AttachmentSummary.pdf,
42625¢10-5420-41cb-9¢6a-52322ae9661b.pdf, image005.jpg, image001.jpg, 1mage002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg,

1mage007.jpg,

Nicola Evans

Customer Service Advisor

e nicola.evans@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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From: Planning <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 November 2021 17:40

To: Planning <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>

Subject: New HPD - Larger Home Extension Application PP-10360237v1 has processed successfully.

Hello,

Can we please set up a new HPD application the payment is below for £96.00 as this failed to be downloaded from the
planning portal.

Thank you.

Regards

Graham Roe

Business Support Officer: Technical

t 01508533827 e graham.roe@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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From: noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk <noreply-payments@planningportal.co.uk>
Sent: 03 November 2021 11:28
To: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk

_rocessed successfully.




Payment received

Dear KELLY,

Thank you for your payment for application PP-10360237v1. The details of your payment are shown below.
The payment was made online using a credit or debit card and processed on 03/11/2021 11:26:51.

The application and fee will now be submitted to South Norfolk District Council.

To discuss your application please contact South Norfolk District Council directly as the Planning Portal 1s not involved
in the decision-making process. You can find the contact details for your Local Authority by using our local authority
search.

Payment details

VAT number: GB 207 4030 52

Company hame: PortalPlanQuest Limited

Company address: Suite 4C, Spectrum Building, Bond Street, Bristol BS1 3LG
Date and time: 03/11/2021 11:26:51

Description of service: Payment for planning application service.

PP reference: PP10360237v1VES

Site Address 9, High House Avenue, Wymondham, NR18 OHY
Applicant Name: KELLY

Applicant Email Address:

Application fee:

Service charge (excluding VAT):
Service charge VAT @ 20%:
Total (including VAT):
Transaction number: 1635938819396/114

Registered Office: Quayside Tower, 252-260 Broad St, Birmingham B1 2HF
Registered in the United Kingdom No : 04653583

If a refund 1s required at any point, please contact South Norfolk District Council who will initiate the process with us.
Please do not reply to this email as the mailbox 1s not monitored.

For answers to common questions, please browse our FAQs.

Kind regards,

Planning Portal Team

The Planning Portal 1s an online application service provided by PortalPlanQuest and supports the submission of planning application information to

Local Planning Authorities in accordance with statutory regulations.

PortalPlanQuest Limited (reg. no 09400439) is a joint venture between the Ministry of Housing Communities & Local Government (MHCLG) and

TerraQuest Solutions Limited.

TerraQuest Solutions Limited is owned by Apse Capital Limited (reg no. 11620219).

www.planningportal.co.uk

Disclaimer



The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others

authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software

as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving
and compliance. To find out more Click Here.




